



Mumu Rouf

Freelance Social Media Manager and Engagement Specialist at Mango Marketing Co.

📍 Dhaka, Bangladesh

[Portfolio link](#)

[Portfolio file](#)

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[Website](#) [LinkedIn](#)

[Instagram](#)

Languages

Bengali

English

About

Hi I'm Rifat!

I'm a social media manager on Mango Marketing Co.

I have more than 3 years of experience in digital marketing, and I've worked with small business owners and companies to develop their online presence. I also have a background in marketing strategy and social media advertising.

I'm a certified digital marketer, which means that I know how to find ways to connect with potential customers on the internet. I'm also a freelance level 2 seller on fiverr—meaning that I've successfully completed 83 projects with different small business owners and companies.

I believe that one of my greatest strengths is my ability to think like an expert when it comes to social media marketing. This allows me to quickly identify what's working in your marketing efforts and what could be improved, which is why I've become so good at crafting effective strategies for your business.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Mango Marketing Co.

Experience

- **Social Media Manager**
Mango Marketing Co. | Jan 2022 -
- **Social Media Manager**
Mango Marketing Co. | Jan 2022 -
- **Social Media Manager (Instagram)**
Mango Marketing Co. | Jan 2022 - Feb 2023
- **Social Media Manager**
| May 2020 - May 2022

Education & Training

- 2008 - 2012 ● **U.W.F.C**
Graduation,